

## Catbrook Memorial Hall Management Committee

Minutes for the meeting held on Monday 4<sup>TH</sup> March 2019

Present: Andy Pullan, (Chair), John Clarke (Sec), Mark Loveday, Sarah Bowden, Ruth Routh, Stephen Vass, Mike Dunsbee, Jill Westwood Rose Stevens, Liz Geatorex-Davies and Marion Griffin

**Apologies:** - Diana Watkins, Betty Maloney,

The minutes were voted as being correct.

**Matters arising:** -

There were no matters arising

**Treasurer's Report:** The deposit account stands at £9,503.02

The current account was £1,756.

Our receipts included £770 from the Mabon event, £400 from the Writing course, £217 from film show, £46 from coffee morning, £130 from the pub night.

We have bought some crockery and maps this month as agreed last month. Marion will make a curtain for the door of the dressing room, hopefully from spare material we have. Agreed to purchase paper tablecloths for the curry night for £21.

**Chairman's Report:**

- The 100 club – we have sold all 100 tickets.
- The Alison Neil show is booked for 4<sup>th</sup> May under the Night Out Scheme.
- The Mabon event was a first-class evening sold 96 tickets

**Future Events**

- Yoga classes are held every Tuesday evening and Thursday morning hosted by Ruth.
- 16<sup>th</sup> March Rugby games shown on the big screen.
- 22<sup>nd</sup> March Film night – Bohemian Rhapsody. Oscar winner as the star!
- 30<sup>th</sup> March is Curry Night. Please see the website for details.
- In the spring, Mari Griffith, author of "Tudor Rose" will present a talk on the work involve in writing the book.
- Business with interest – Hemp is on Friday 5<sup>th</sup> April with Mike making the arrangements but may need some help in setting up the hall.
- History of Catbrook – need to set up a meeting to have people talking about what the memories are in respect of the village and its suburbs. a meeting has been arranged to take place at the Hall on 9<sup>th</sup> March. Mike and Steve are facilitating this.
- A course on using willow as plant supports is suggested for 28<sup>th</sup> April at a cost of £35 pp will be run between 10 am and 3pm BYO lunch. 18 people as a maximum. Get your names to Sarah
- Pub night Friday 12<sup>th</sup> April.
- 26<sup>th</sup> April – Film Night - First Man.
- 7<sup>th</sup> June - Pub Night
- Jam and Chutney making course planned in the Autumn, Gin distillery and Kingston Brewery? These could be visits.

**AOB.**

- Please do not turn off the heating in the kitchen as this affects the antifreeze routine.
- Cleaning/tidy after events Roster- Mike will look after April and Andy in May.

The meeting closed at 1945

Next meeting proposed for Monday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2019 at 1900 (7pm)

**Standing Agenda**

1. Apologies
2. Confirmation of minutes of the last meeting
3. Matters arising
4. Treasurers report
5. Chairman's report
6. Future events and planning
7. Hall duty person
8. Any Other Business
9. Date and Time of next meeting